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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, November 09,2007 9:12 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070566-TI 
Filename / Path: 070566co.tltdoc 

11/9/2007 9:lO:OO AM 

a CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 



Marguerite Lockard psc-07-0ga1- Pflfs - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, October 15, 2007 9:05 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070566 
Filename I Path: 070566or.tlt.doc 

10/15/2007 9:05:00 AM 

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY .... Has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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57. 
38. 
39. 
An 

r 7  Section 1 - Office of C o m i z s i a  

Docket No.070566-TI Date Docketed: 98/22/2OOZ Ti t le :  Cowliance investigation o f  U K C  Holdings for apparent 
v io lat ion o f  Rule 25-24.470. F.A.C.. Registration Required. 

Conpany: U K C  Holdings 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

AB4 CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - WR Cmletes  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module BlO(a) 

Time Sc hedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:CdSO) 413-6770 Staff  Assianmenls 

OPR Staff 4 0  0 Current CASR revision level 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

KES 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2s. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended ass iamnts for  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th is  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C m i s s i o n  - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

Prehearin Off icer 
Comissloners Comissioners -1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairmn: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) 

Approved: 
Date: 

* COMPLETED EVEMS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk n n 

BlOCa) 

Staff Assianmentl 
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W A R h I K :  THIS SQIEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNIK aOCUnENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Docket No.070566-TI Date Docketed: 08/22/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation of UMCC Holdings fo r  apparent 

Company: UMCC Holdings 

violat ion of Rule 25-24.470, F.A.C., Registration Required. 

K Curry 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module 

Time Schedule 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Sta f f  Reconmendation "E 09/13/2007 
2. Agenda "E 09/25/2007 
3. PAA Order "E 10/15/2007 
4. Consumtins Order i f  No Protest "E 11/08/2007 
5. Close Docket or  Revise CASR "E 12/07/2007 
6. 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

-1 :: 
9. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I ! 
I I 
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140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Convletes Assignments are as follows: 


